Notice Posted:July 19, 2021Notice Posted Updated:July 19, 2021

(2:00pm) (2:30pm)

## VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: July 21, 2021

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

# PLACE OF MEETING: COURTHOUSE BUILDING POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR 100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200 ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Dane Hebert
  - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
  - (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
  - (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. TIME ON AGENDA-
  - (A) Rob Carter, Kolder, Slaven & Company Discuss Audit Report
  - (B) Ryan Bourriaque, State Representative Legislative Update
  - (C) Gene Sellers, Sr., Sellers & Associates Capital Outlay
- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of June 16, 2021
- 6. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

## 7. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

## (A) Coastal Protection & Restoration Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COASTAL PROTECTION & RESTORATION COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 07, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve to investigate a drainage issue in the Pecan Island area, along with having Sellers & Associates research history of the control structures in the Pecan Island area.
- 2. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 4 for Patriot Construction Company.
- 3. It is recommended to approve the payment of the bills that were submitted.

#### **(B)** Courthouse Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 07, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Change Order for Securtec, LLC.
- 2. It is recommended to grant approval of invoices for Partners Environmental, LLC.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Contract Change Order No. 1, Vermilion Shell & Limestone Company, Inc.
- 4. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 1, Vermilion Shell & Limestone Company, Inc.
- 5. It is recommended to adopt a resolution authorizing the President to execute an Act of Acceptance from Vermilion Shell & Limestone Company, Inc.
- 6. It is recommended to authorize Seller & Associates to evaluate the water districts needs.
- 7. It is recommended to grant the lowest bidder, Walk on Me II Flooring in regards to the floor in the Registrar of Voters Office.

- 8. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from HUB Enterprises, Inc.
- 9. It is recommended to approve payment of the following from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 10. It is recommended to approve the Application for Permit to Sell Alcoholic Liquors at B & B's Bar, LLC, 205 S. First St., Gueydan.
- 11. It is recommended to authorize opioid legal counsel to consent to the Purdue Pharma bankruptcy plan.
- 12. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

### (C) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 07, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve to use a drone for the borrow pit computation.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to inquire about getting two (2) grab trucks for the one (1) mobilization fee from CERES.
- 3. It is recommended to deny the request asking for assistance to pay for repairs in regards to the Kaplan Fire Department's generator control board.
- 4. It is recommended to approve payment of the invoices from CERES Environmental.
- 5. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 0050844-IN, Roll-Offs USA Solid Waste Department.
- 6. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. F52518, Doggett Machinery Services.
- It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. S-0023950, Bonaventure Co. Inc.
  It is recommended to approve to grant an extension to Kevin Racca until August 6, 2021 to comply with
- 8. It is recommended to approve to grant an extension to Kevin Racca until August 6, 2021 to comply with the blighted property ordinance in reference to a mobile home located at 4016 Luke Rd. Erath La.
- 9. It is recommended to authorize administrative staff to get quotes to cut the grass at 14024 Campisi Dr. due to failure to cut long grass after receipt of letter from Legal Counsel.
- 10. It is recommended to approve to adopt a resolution establishing a temporary moratorium on billboards located within two unincorporated islands adjacent to Park Avenue in Abbeville.
- 11. It is recommended to approve the attached bills submitted.

# (D) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 07, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to grant the lowest bidders for the Road Maintenance materials. Along with authorization to re-advertise for un-bided materials.
- 2. It is recommended to approve Revised Final Plat and Act of Correction for Magnolia Lakes.
- 3. It is recommended to approve Final Plat for Division of Tract B of Property of Sharyon Faulk Domingues, ED 11. Along with a waiver for the Drainage Impact Analysis.
- 4. It is recommended to approve Final Plat for the Maurice Voluntary Fire Department, ED 1.
- 5. It is recommended to approve to enter into an IGA with the City of Abbeville, where the City will pay half and ED 12 will pay the other half for the hot mix to fix RV Park Rd.
- 6. It is recommended to approve to receive quotes to cut trees on Renie Drive.
- 7. It is recommended to deny reimbursement to SEWW#2 in regards to a brush cutter cutting a water line along Rice Cove Rd. and Bares Rd.
- 8. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills submitted.

### 8. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- **(D) Police Juror Business**

# 9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2021 – 6:00 p.m.

### **10. ADJOURNMENT –**

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.